## Shambaugh City Council Meeting Minutes March 2022

A meeting of Shambaugh City Council Meeting was held at Shambaugh City Hall on **March 7, 2007**. Attendees included Sam Woodruff, Sherry Stuvick, Ron Peterman, Patty Johnson, Sandra Bilokonsky, Mahlon Sorenson, Lyle Palmer Patty La Foy and Karen Miller. Joe Dow was not present. Mark Huston was present for public. A quorum was present.

Approval of minutes			
Motion Sherry Stuvick	Second Karen Miller	All in favor: yes	Motion carried
Reading of Agenda			
Motion Sherry Stuvick	Second Patty Johnson	All in favor: yes	Motion carried
Reports			

No calls GPS Time: 20.08 hrs

Unfinished Business Complaint was filed in the matter of dog bite against Eric McCalla. Mahlon stated that Eric pled guilty. Eric was fined \$100 plus medical. The agreement was entered over the phone. Sherry stated that she was with Eric when Eric appeared before the judge. The dog has been labeled vicious dog. The dog It is to remain outside of city limits if the dog is inside the city limits, he will incur higher fines. Lyle suggested does the city have photo proof, for any additional fines that might incur to the violation. Patty L. suggested a three strikes your out, and dog to be destroyed. Mahlon stated that the city could not do that. Patty J. stated that the \$100 fine, was not enough. Council asked who set the fine, the judge in the case set the fine for \$100. Mark H. spoke about Tarkio, Missouri experience with vicious dog and what the city of Tarkio had done. There was an awareness that yes, Tarkio is in Missouri, but a different perspective. Sandra told Sherry if she sees the dog, to contact Patty J or herself and they would take photos. Council discussed with Mahlon and Lyle about higher fines if Eric was to bring the dog back in town.

## Motion to Bills and Unpaid Bills

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Ka

Second Karen Miller

All in favor: yes

Motion carried

Bills paid for the month of February General Fund; \$15106.28 Water Fund; \$2962.46 Sewer Fund; \$924.40

## **Business**

Water/Sewer: Water is going well. Usage of water is 6/7K gal a day, which is good.

Street: Nothing to report. Sam stated that in April will be the time to think about oil of streets, etc. Sandra stated she will place on April agenda

Mayor: Ron stated to council that members have a copy of the budget. Ron asked the council if they had any questions. Ron called for a motion for levy to be passed. Motion was made.

Proposed Budget (Resolution 2022-2) for Fiscal Year July 1, 2022- June 30, 2023 for the City of Shambaugh. Motion was carried

**Motion Sherry Stuvick** 

Second Karen Miller

All in favor: yes

Motion carried

Clerk: Water audits is good, no disconnections. Sandra stated that she would like the council to think about the July 3% raise, if they want to have it this year, or skip. She stated that she will be placing on agenda.

Council: Patty J asked about the cleaning fee drop of \$25. Ron stated that was the Covid cleaning fee. Patty asked who will be cleaning the hall since, the hall does need to be clean. Sandra stated that she did send an email to Ron and Sam, stating that she would request an hourly rate for cleaning. Ron asked if the council agreed with this. Council discussed and agreed. Patty J stated that the floors should not be Sandra's responsibility. Sherry stated that the floors do get a lot of abuse, especially in the busy months of graduation and holiday times. Council discussed on getting the floors professionally done. Council agreed that floors need to be done around April before graduation and in the fall, around October. Sandra stated that she will work on scheduling the floors. Adjournment Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Patty LaFoy All in favor: yes Motion carried